

REFERENCES**CHAPTER 2.0 PROJECT DESCRIPTION**

CHJ Consultants. 2013. *Slope Stability Investigation Proposed White Knob – White Ridge Quarries*.

EPA (US Environmental Protection Agency). 2013. *What is Acid Mine Drainage*. Accessed August 28. <http://www.sosbluewaters.org/epa-what-is-acid-mine-drainage%5B1%5D.pdf>.

Omya California. 2013. *Amended Mine and Reclamation Plan for Omya California White Knob – White Ridge Limestone Quarries*.

Stantec. 2011. *White Knob Quarry Haul Road Drainage Report and Plan of Development*.

CHAPTER 3.0 ASSUMPTIONS

County of San Bernardino, Land Use Services. 2014. Applications Accepted Database. Accessed May 15. <http://cms.sbcounty.gov/lus/Planning/ApplicationsAccepted.aspx>.

SECTION 3.1 AESTHETICS

County of San Bernardino. 2012. *County of San Bernardino 2007 General Plan*. Adopted March 13, 2007; amended May 22, 2012.

Lilburn Corporation. 2013. *Visual Resources Assessment for the Omya California White Knob-White Ridge Limestone Quarries Amended Mine and Reclamation Plan*.

Michael Brandman Associates. 1986. *Final Environmental Impact Report for the Proposed White Knob – White Ridge Limestone Deposit Mining and Reclamation Plan*. State Clearinghouse No. 86050516. Costa Mesa, CA.

SECTION 3.2 AIR QUALITY

Sespe Consulting. 2013. *Air Quality and Greenhouse Gas Assessment: Omya White Knob and White Ridge Quarries Expansion County of San Bernardino*.

SECTION 3.3 BIOLOGICAL RESOURCES

Bates, C. 2006. "Burrowing Owl (*Athene cunicularia*)." In *The Draft Desert Bird Conservation Plan: a strategy for reversing the decline of desert-associated birds in California*. California Partners in Flight.

Bleich, V. C., J. H. Davis, J. P. Marshal, S. G. Torres, and B. J. Gonzales. 2009. "Mining Activity and Habitat Use by Mountain Sheep (*Ovis canadensis*)." *European Journal of Wildlife Research* 55 (3): 183–191.

Bolster, B. C., editor. 1998. *Terrestrial Mammal Species of Special Concern in California*. Draft Final Report prepared by P. V. Brylski, P. W. Collins, E. D. Pierson, W. E. Rainey, and T. E. Kucera. Report submitted to California Department of Fish and Game Wildlife Management Division, Nongame Bird and Mammal Conservation Program for Contract No.FG3146WM.

6.0 REFERENCES

- CDFW (California Department of Fish and Wildlife). 2012. *Staff Report on Burrowing Owl Mitigation*.
- . 2013a. California Natural Diversity Database – July 2, 2013 update. Sacramento: CDFW Biogeographic Data Branch.
- . 2013b. *A Guide to Wildlife Habitats of California* (online edition). Sacramento: CDFW Biogeographic Data Branch. Accessed November 5. http://www.dfg.ca.gov/biogeodata/cwhr/wildlife_habitats.asp.
- . 2013c. BIOS 5 Viewer. Sacramento: CDFW Biogeographic Data Branch. Accessed November 11. <https://map.dfg.ca.gov/bios/?bookmark=327>.
- . 2013d. *California Wildlife Habitat Relationships System Life History Accounts and Range Maps* (online edition). Sacramento: CDFW Biogeographic Data Branch. Accessed July 31. <http://www.dfg.ca.gov/biogeodata/cwhr/cawildlife.aspx>.
- CNPS (California Native Plant Society). 2013. *Inventory of Rare and Endangered Plants* (online edition, v8-01a). Sacramento: CNPS. Accessed July 31.
- County of San Bernardino. 2012. *County of San Bernardino 2007 General Plan*. Adopted March 13, 2007; amended May 22, 2012.
- Desert Tortoise Council. 1994 (1999 revised). *Guidelines for Handling Desert Tortoises During Construction Projects*. Edward L. La Rue Jr., ed. Wrightwood, CA.
- Eliason, R. 2013. *North Slope Raptor Conservation Strategy*. San Bernardino National Forest, Mountaintop District, CA.
- Goudey, Charles B., and Scott R. Miles. 1998. *Ecological Subregions of California: Section & Subsection Descriptions*. Major contributions by Earl B. Alexander and John O. Sawyer. USDA, Forest Service, Pacific Southwest Region.
- Heffelfinger, J. R., C. Brewer, C. H. Alcalá-Galván, B. Hale, D. L. Weybright, B. F. Wakeling, L. H. Carpenter, and N. L. Dodd. 2006. *Habitat Guidelines for Mule Deer: Southwest Deserts Ecoregion*. Mule Deer Working Group, Western Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies.
- Jansen, B. D., P. R. Krausman, K. D. Bristow, J. R. Heffelfinger, and J. D. Devos Jr. 2009. "Surface Mining and Ecology of Desert Bighorn Sheep." *The Southwestern Naturalist* 54 (4): 430–438.
- Jansen, B. D., P. R. Krausman, J. R. Heffelfinger, and J. D. Devos Jr. 2006. "Bighorn Sheep Selection of Landscape Features in and Active Copper Mine." *Wildlife Society Bulletin* 34 (4): 1121–1126.
- . 2007. "Influence of Mining on Behavior of Bighorn Sheep." *The Southwestern Naturalist* 52 (3): 418–423.
- Jennings, M. R., and M. P. Hayes. 1994. *Amphibian and Reptile Species of Special Concern in California*. Rancho Cordova, CA: CDFW.

- Kus, B. 2002. "Least Bell's Vireo (*Vireo bellii pusillus*)." In *The Riparian Bird Conservation Plan: a strategy for reversing the decline of riparian-associated birds in California*. California Partners in Flight.
- Levick, L., J. Fonseca, D. Goodrich, M. Hernandez, D. Semmens, J. Stromberg, R. Leidy, M. Scianni, D. P. Guertin, M. Tluczek, and W. Kepner. 2008. "The Ecological and Hydrological Significance of Ephemeral and Intermittent Streams in the Arid and Semi-arid American Southwest." US Environmental Protection Agency and USDA/ARS Southwest Watershed Research Center, EPA/600/R-08/134, ARS/233046.
- Lilburn Corporation. 2013. *Biological Resources Assessment for the Direct Land Sale Omya White Knob Quarry*. San Bernardino, CA.
- McNab, W. H., D. T. Cleland, J. A. Freeouf, J. E. Keys, Jr., G. J. Nowacki, and C. A. Carpenter, comps. 2007. *Description of ecological subregions: sections of the conterminous United States*. General Technical Report WO-76B. Washington, DC: USDA, Forest Service.
- Nafis, Gary. 2013. *California Herps: A Guide to Reptiles and Amphibians of California*. Accessed November 6. <http://www.californiaherps.com/>
- Nelson, J. R. 1994. *Guidelines for Assessing Effects of Proposed Developments on Rare Plants and Plant Communities*. In M. Skinner and B. M. Pavlik, eds., *Inventory of Rare and Endangered Vascular Plants of California*. Special Publication No. 1 (5th ed.). Sacramento: CNPS;.
- Olson, Todd G. 2003. *Carbonate Habitat Management Strategy*. Prepared for San Bernardino National Forest Association.
- Penrod, K., P. Beier, E. Garding, and C. Cabañero. 2012. *A Linkage Network for the California Deserts*. Produced for the Bureau of Land Management and The Wildlands Conservancy. Produced by Science and Collaboration for Connected Wildlands, Fair Oaks, CA (www.scwildlands.org) and Northern Arizona University, Flagstaff, AZ (<http://oak.ucc.nau.edu/pb1/>).
- Shuford, W. D., and Gardali, T., eds. 2008. *California Bird Species of Special Concern: A ranked assessment of species, subspecies, and distinct populations of birds of immediate conservation in California*. Studies of Western Birds 1. Western Field Ornithologists, Camarillo, California, and California Department of Fish and Game, Sacramento.
- SWBC (Scott White Biological Consulting). 2007. *Proposed Omya (California) White Knob Quarry: General Biological Resources Assessment and Focused Rare Plant Survey*. Upland, CA.
- Tetra Tech. 2013. *Jurisdictional Delineation of Wetlands/Waters Subject to Regulatory Authority: White Knob – White Ridge Quarry Lucerne Valley, CA*. San Bernardino, CA.
- UC Davis (University of California, Davis). 2013. California Fish Website. Accessed October 22. <http://calfish.ucdavis.edu/>.
- USACE (U.S. Army Corps of Engineers). 1987. *Corps of Engineers Wetland Delineation Manual. Technical Report Y-87-1*. Vicksburg, MS: USACE Waterways Experiment Station.

6.0 REFERENCES

- . 2007. *Jurisdictional Determination Form Instructional Guidebook*. USACE and U.S. Environmental Protection Agency.
- . 2013. *Approved Jurisdictional Determination, Marathon Solar Project*. SPL-2012-00698 (JDBEM).
- USDA (U.S. Department of Agriculture, Forest Service). 2013. *Fire Effects Information System (FEIS)*. Accessed August 5.
- USFS (U.S. Forest Service). 2013. *Vegetation Classification & Mapping*. Accessed August 7. <http://www.fs.usda.gov/detail/r5/landmanagement/resourcemanagement/?cid=stelprd5347192>.
- USFWS (U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service). 2002a. *Recovery Plan for the California Red-Legged Frog (Rana aurora draytonii)*. Portland, OR: USFWS.
- . 2002b. *Final Recovery Plan Southwestern Willow Flycatcher (Empidonax traillii extimus)*. Albuquerque, NM: USFWS.
- . 2009a. *Mohave Tui Chub (Gila bicolor mohavensis = Siphaletes bicolor mohavensis) 5-Year Review: Summary and Evaluation*. Ventura, Ca: USFWS;.
- . 2009b. *Arroyo Toad (Bufo californicus (=microscaphus)) 5-Year Review: Summary and Evaluation*. Ventura, CA: USFWS.
- . 2010. *Preparing for Any Action that May Occur within the Range of the Mojave Desert Tortoise (Gopherus agassizii)*. Ventura, CA: USFWS.
- . 2011. *Revised Recovery Plan for the Mojave Population of Desert Tortoise (Gopherus agassizii)*. Sacramento: USFWS.
- . 2013a. *Information, Planning, and Conservation System (IPaC)*. USFWS. Accessed July 30.
- . 2013b. *Critical Habitat Portal*. USFWS. Accessed November 8.
- Weigand, J., and S. Fitton. 2008. "Le Conte's Thrasher (*Toxostoma lecontei*)." In *The Draft Desert Bird Conservation Plan: a strategy for reversing the decline of desert-associated birds in California*. California Partners in Flight.

SECTION 3.4 CULTURAL AND PALEONTOLOGICAL RESOURCES

- County of San Bernardino. 2006. *Draft Program Environmental Impact Report, San Bernardino County, 2006 General Plan Program*, SCH# 2005101038.
- . 2012. *County of San Bernardino 2007 General Plan*. Adopted March 13, 2007; amended May 22, 2012.
- CRM Tech. 2008. *Class III Cultural Resources Survey White Knob Quarry Revision Project. Amendment to Reclamation Plan No. 86M-04. Lucerne Valley Area, San Bernardino County, California*.

———. 2009. *Paleontological Resources Assessment Report. White Knob Quarry Revision Project. Amendment to Reclamation Plan No. 86M-04. Lucerne Valley Area, San Bernardino County, California.*

McKenna et al. 2012. *Class III Cultural Resources Investigation Management Summary.*

SECTION 3.5 GEOLOGY AND SOILS

BLM (U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Land Management). 2011a. Letter from Roxie C. Trost, BLM Field Manager, Barstow field office, to Peter Sutherland, Omya White Knob Quarry Mine Manager, summarizing requirements of a report on the impact of the talus slope on Ruby Springs following a field visit conducted on August 3, 2011, between BLM, OMYA, and OMYA's consultants. August 17.

———. 2011b. Review letter of talus slope impact on Ruby Springs report, from Roxie C. Trost, BLM Field Manager, Barstow field office, to Peter Sutherland, Omya White Knob Quarry Mine Manager. November 22.

Boore, D. M., and G. M. Atkinson. 2008. "Ground-motion prediction equations for the average horizontal component of PGA, PGV, and 5 percent damped PSA at spectral periods between 0.01s and 10.0s." *Earthquake Spectra* 24 (1).

Brown, Howard. 1984. "Paleozoic carbonate stratigraphy of the San Bernardino Mountains, southern California." *Geological Society of America Abstracts with Programs* 16, p. 456.

Bryant, W. A. 1986a. "Eastern North Frontal fault zone and related faults, southwestern San Bernardino County." California Division of Mines and Geology Fault Evaluation Report 182.

———. 1986b. "Western North Frontal fault zone and related faults, southwestern San Bernardino County." California Division of Mines and Geology Fault Evaluation Report 186.

Bryant, W. A., and E. Hart. 2007. "Fault-Rupture Hazard Zones in California." California Geological Survey Special Publication 42 (Interim Revision 2007). Digital version only, electronic document. <ftp://ftp.consrv.ca.gov/pub/dmg/pubs/sp/Sp42.pdf>.

Burke, J. H. 1981. "Reclamation of carbonate mines." U.S. Forest Service unpublished report.

Campbell, K. W., and Y. Bozorgnia. 2008. "NGA ground motion model for the geometric mean horizontal component of PGA, PGV, PGD and 5 percent damped linear elastic response spectra for periods ranging from 0.01 to 10s." *Earthquake Spectra* 24 (1).

CDFG (California Department of Fish and Game). 2003. *OMYA California, Inc., White Knob – White Ridge Mine, Violations of Fish and Game Code 1603.*

CDMG (California Division of Mines and Geology). 1985. "Mineral Land Classification of the Pleuss-Staufer, Incorporated – White Knob Limestone Deposit, Lucerne Valley, San Bernardino County, California, Open-File Report 85-13 LA."

CGS (California Geological Survey). 2008. "Guidelines for evaluating and mitigating seismic hazards in California." CGS Special Publication 117A.

6.0 REFERENCES

- Chiou, B. S. J., and R. R. Youngs. 2008. "Chiou-Youngs NGA ground motion relations for the geometric mean horizontal component of peak and spectral ground motion parameters."
- CHJ Consultants. 2012. *Update to Slope Stability Investigation, Proposed Amended Plan of Operations for the White Knob Quarry, Lucerne Valley, California.*
- . 2013. *Slope Stability Investigation, Proposed Amended Plan of Operations, for the White Knob Quarry Mining and Reclamation Plan, Lucerne Valley, California.*
- County of San Bernardino. 2012. *County of San Bernardino 2007 General Plan.* Adopted March 13, 2007; amended May 22, 2012.
- DCI (Deane Consulting, Inc./Deane, Thomas C.). 2008. *Sedimentation and Erosion Monitoring Technical Work Plan – Ruby Springs Area OMYA White Knob Quarry, Lucerne Valley, California.*
- . 2009. *Sedimentation and Erosion Monitoring, 2008–2009 Reporting Period, Ruby Springs Area, OMYA White Knob Quarry, Lucerne Valley, California.*
- . 2010. *Sedimentation and Erosion Monitoring, 2009–2010 Reporting Period, Ruby Springs Area, OMYA White Knob Quarry, Lucerne Valley, California.*
- . 2011. *Talus Slope Impact on Ruby Springs – Western Drainage, OMYA White Knob Quarry, Lucerne Valley, California.*
- . 2012. *Draft 1, Sedimentation and Erosion Monitoring, 2011–2012 Reporting Period, Ruby Springs Area, OMYA White Knob Quarry, Lucerne Valley, California, for OMYA California.*
- Dickinson, W. R. 1996. "Kinematics of transrotational tectonism in the California Transverse Ranges and its contribution to cumulative slip along the San Andreas transform fault system." Geological Society of America Special Paper 305.
- DOC (California Department of Conservation). No Date. *Guidelines for Classification and Designation of Mineral Lands.* Available at: <http://www.consrv.ca.gov/SMGB/Guidelines/ClassDesig.pdf>. Accessed: June 17, 2014.
- DWR (California Department of Water Resources). 2012. Water well data. <http://wdl.water.ca.gov/gw>.
- Epi Software. 2000. Epicenter Plotting Program.
- Grasselli, G. 2001. "Shear Strength of Rock Joints Based on Quantified Surface Description." Thesis, Univerista di Parma, Italie de Nationalite Italienne.
- Hauksson, E. 1993. "The Barstow sequence: Aftershocks of the 1992 M 7.3 Landers earthquake." In Reynolds, R. E., ed., Landers: Earthquakes and Aftershocks. *Quarterly of the San Bernardino County Museum Association* 40 (1), Winter, pp. 52–55.
- Hoek, E. 2000. "Practical Rock Engineering." Accessed September 30, 2005. <http://www.rocsience.com/hoek/PracticalRockEngineering.asp>.

- Hoek, E., and J. W. Brey. 1981. *Rock Slope Engineering*, 3rd ed. London: Institution of Mining and Metallurgy.
- Hoek, E., C. Carranza-Torres, and B. Corkum. 2002. *Hoek-Brown Failure Criterion*, 2002 Edition.
- Jennings, C. W. 1994. Fault activity map of California and adjacent areas. California Division of Mines and Geology Geologic Data Map No. 6. Scale: 1:750,000.
- Jones, C. L., J. D. Higgins, and R. D. Andrew. 2000. Colorado rockfall simulation program, v. 4.0.
- Kielhold, Paul. 2008. *Soil Resources at White Knob Quarry*.
- Miller, F. K., J. C. Matti, and H. J. Brown. 2000. Geologic map of the Butler Peak 7.5-minute quadrangle, San Bernardino County, California. U.S. Geological Survey Open-File Report 00-145, Version 1.0.
- NRCS (United States Department of Agriculture, Natural Resources Conservation Service). 2013. Web Soil Survey. <http://websoilsurvey.nrcs.usda.gov/app/WebSoilSurvey.aspx>.
- Omya California. 2005. Personal communication from Douglas Riddell, Omya mine superintendent, to Thomas C. Deane, CHG. October 7.
- Petersen, M. D., A. D. Frankel, S. C. Harmsen, C. S. Mueller, K. M. Haller, R. L. Wheeler, R. L. Wesson, et al. 2008. "Documentation for the 2008 Update of the United States National Seismic Hazard Maps." U.S. Geological Survey Open-File Report 2008-1128.
- Rocscience. 2011. SLIDE ver 6.0: 2D Limit equilibrium slope stability for soil and rock slopes (computer program).
- . 2012. SLIDE ver 6.02: 2D Limit equilibrium slope stability for soil and rock slopes (computer program).
- Shermer, E. R., B. P. Luyendyk, and S. Cisowski. 1996. "Late Cenozoic structure and tectonics of the northern Mojave Desert." *Tectonics* 15 (5), pp. 905-932.
- University at Buffalo, State University of New York. 2013. Seismicity Handouts. Accessed November. <http://civil.eng.buffalo.edu/CIE619/3-HANDOUTS/CIE619-Lecture03-Seismology2.pdf>.
- USFS (U.S. Forest Service). 1988.
- USFWS (U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service). 2002. "Endangered and Threatened Wildlife and Plants: Designation of Critical Habitat for Five Carbonate Plants from the San Bernardino Mountains in Southern California." Federal Register 76: 78570-78610.
- USGS (U.S. Geological Survey). 2013. Earthquake Hazards Program. Available at: <http://earthquake.usgs.gov/>. Accessed: November 1, 2013.
- Working Group on California Earthquake Probabilities. 1995. "Seismic hazards in Southern California: Probable earthquakes, 1994 to 2024." *Bulletin of the Seismological Society of America* 85 (2), pp. 379-439.
- Wyllie, D. C., and C. W. Mah. 2004. *Rock Slope Engineering*, 4th ed. New York: Spon Press, Taylor & Francis Group.

6.0 REFERENCES

Yegian et al. 1995. *Northridge Earthquake of 1994: Ground Motions and Geotechnical Aspects*. Published in Third International Conference on Recent Advances in Geotechnical Earthquake Engineering and Soil Dynamics, April 2–7, 1995.

SECTION 3.6 GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS

California Climate Action Registry. 2009. *California Climate Action Registry General Reporting Protocol Version 3.1*.

CARB (California Air Resources Board). 2010. *California Greenhouse Gas Inventory for 2000–2008*. <http://www.arb.ca.gov/cc/inventory/data/data.htm>.

CEC (California Energy Commission). 2006. *Redefining Estimates of Water-Related Energy Use in California*.

CNRA (California Natural Resources Agency). 2009. *2009 California Climate Adaptation Strategy*.

County of San Bernardino. 2011. *San Bernardino County GHG Reduction Plan*. <http://www.sbcounty.gov/Uploads/lus/GreenhouseGas/FinalGHG.pdf>.

EFCTC (European Fluorocarbons Technical Committee). 2003. *Fluorocarbons and Sulphur Hexafluoride: Perfluorocarbons (PFCs) Fact Sheet*.

EPA (US Environmental Protection Agency). 2008. "SF₆ Emission Reduction Partnership for Electric Power Systems: Basic Information." <http://www.epa.gov/electricpower-sf6/basic.html>.

———. 2010a. "Nitrous Oxide." <http://www.epa.gov/nitrousoxide/scientific.html>.

———. 2010b. "High Global Warming Potential Gases." <http://epa.gov/highgwp/>.

———. 2010d. *PSD and Title V Permitting Guidance for Greenhouse Gases*.

———. 2011a. "Climate Change – Greenhouse Gas Emissions: Carbon Dioxide." <http://www.epa.gov/climatechange/emissions/co2.html>.

———. 2011b. "Methane." <http://www.epa.gov/methane/scientific.html>.

MDAQMD (Mojave Desert Air Quality Management District). 2011. *MDAQMD California Environmental Quality Act and Federal Conformity Guidelines*. <http://www.mdaqmd.ca.gov/Modules/ShowDocument.aspx?documentid=2910>.

SCAQMD (South Coast Air Quality Management District). 2011. *Air Quality Management Plan*. <http://www.aqmd.gov/aqmp/aqmpintro.htm>.

Sespe Consulting, Inc. 2013. *Air Quality and Greenhouse Gas Impact Assessment, Omya White Knob and White Ridge Quarries Expansion*.

SECTION 3.7 HYDROLOGY AND WATER QUALITY

Bulot, Inc. 2004. *Hydrologic Opinion Regarding Mining Effects on Spring Discharge. OMYA White Knob Quarry, Lucerne Valley, California*.

- CDMG (California Division of Mines and Geology). 1966. Geologic Map of California, San Bernardino Sheet.
- CivilDesign Software. 2007. <http://stores.homestead.com/CIVILDESIGN/StoreFront.bok>.
- County of San Bernardino. 1986. *Hydrology Manual*. <http://www.sbcounty.gov/dpw/floodcontrol/pdf/HydrologyManual.pdf>.
- . 2006. *Draft Program Environmental Impact Report San Bernardino County 2006 General Plan Program, SCH #2005101138*. September 2006.
- . 2010. *Hydrology Manual Addendum for Arid Regions*. http://www.sbcounty.gov/dpw/floodcontrol/pdf/20100412_addendum.pdf.
- . 2012. *County of San Bernardino 2007 General Plan*. Adopted March 13, 2007; amended May 22, 2012.
- DCI (Deane Consulting, Inc./Deane, Thomas C.). 2006. *Site Hydrogeologic Opinion, Ruby Springs Area, OMYA White Knob Quarry, Lucerne Valley, California*.
- . 2007a. *Site Hydrogeologic Opinion. Ruby Springs Area, OMYA White Knob Quarry, Lucerne Valley, California — 2006 Update*.
- . 2007b. *Site Hydrogeologic Opinion. Ruby Springs Area, OMYA White Knob Quarry, Lucerne Valley, California — 2007 Update*.
- . 2008. *Site Hydrogeologic Opinion. Ruby Springs Area, OMYA White Knob Quarry, Lucerne Valley, California — 2008 Update*.
- . 2012. *Draft 1, Sedimentation and Erosion Monitoring, 2011–2012 Reporting Period, Ruby Springs Area, OMYA White Knob Quarry, Lucerne Valley, California, for OMYA California*.
- DWR (California Department of Water Resources). 2004. California Department of Water Resources, Bulletin 118, 2003 Update, Upper Mojave River Valley Groundwater Basin (No. 6-42).
- . 2010. *2010 Integrated Report (Clean Water Act Section 303(d) List / 303(b) Report) – Statewide*. Available at: http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/tmdl/integrated2010.shtml. Accessed: July 24, 2014.
- FEMA (Federal Emergency Management Agency). 2013. Map Service Center. Accessed September 6. <https://msc.fema.gov/webapp/wcs/stores/servlet/FemaWelcomeView?storeId=10001&catalogId=10001&langId=-1>.
- FHWA (Federal Highway Administration). 2006. *Hydraulic Engineering Circular No. 14, Third Edition*. <http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/engineering/hydraulics/pubs/06086/>.
- Los Angeles County, Department of Public Works. 2006. *Sedimentation Manual*, 2nd ed. http://dpw.lacounty.gov/wrd/publication/engineering/2006_sedimentation_manual/Sedimentation%20Manual-Second%20Edition.pdf.

6.0 REFERENCES

- Morrison-Knudsen Engineers, Inc. 1987. Haul & Access Road Improvement Plans for Pluess-Staufer (California), Inc., Contract No. 1928, 14 24" by 36" map sheets. In Stantec 2011, Appendix F.
- Morton, Douglas M., and Fred K. Miller. 2003. Preliminary Geologic Map of the San Bernardino 30' x 60' Quadrangle, California, USGS Open-File Report 03-293.
- MWA (Mojave Water Agency). 2005. *Este Hydrologic Atlas*. California State University, Fullerton, College of Natural Sciences and Mathematics, Department of Geological Sciences. <http://www.mojavewater.org/files/EsteHydrologicAtlasComplete.pdf>.
- . 2013. Nineteenth Annual Report of the Mojave Basin Area Watermaster, Water Year 2011–12 (*City of Barstow, et al., vs. City of Adelanto, et al., Case No. 208568 – Riverside County Superior Court*). Apple Valley, CA. <http://www.mojavewater.org/files/19AR1112.pdf>.
- NOAA (National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration). 2013. Precipitation Frequency Data Server Atlas 14. Accessed September 6. <http://hdsc.nws.noaa.gov/hdsc/pfds/>.
- NRCS (United States Department of Agriculture, Natural Resources Conservation Service). 2013. Web Soil Survey. <http://websoilsurvey.nrcs.usda.gov/app/WebSoilSurvey.aspx>.
- NWS (National Weather Service). 2006. Map of Annual Average Precipitation (Inches), Southern California, Period: 1961–1990. <http://www.wrh.noaa.gov/sgx/climate/pcpnavg.php?wfo=sgx>.
- Omya California. 2013. *Amended Plan of Operations and Reclamation Plan, White Knob-White Ridge Limestone Quarry*.
- Stantec. 2008. *White Knob Quarry Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan*.
- . 2011. *White Knob Quarry Erosion and Sedimentation Control Plan*.
- . 2013. *Technical Memorandum, White Knob Quarry and Haul Road Plan*.
- USGS (U.S. Geological Survey). 1971a. Fifteenmile Valley, California, 7.5-Minute Quadrangle.
- . 1971b. Lucerne Valley, California, 7.5-Minute Quadrangle.
- . 1996a. Butler Peak, California, 7.5-Minute Quadrangle.
- . 1996b. Fawnskin, California, 7.5-Minute Quadrangle.
- . 2013. California Water Science Center, Mojave Water Resources Interactive Map. Accessed August 7. <http://ca.water.usgs.gov/mojave/index.html>.
- Webber and Webber Mining Consultants, Inc. 1997. *Spill Prevention, Control, and Countermeasures Plan, Pluess-Staufer (CA), Inc., Lucerne Valley California Operations*.
- WRCC (Western Regional Climate Center). 2006. Webpage, California Annual Temperature Summary (F), Lucerne Valley 1 WSW data for the Period: 1949–1973. <http://www.wrcc.dri.edu/htmlfiles/ca/ca.tmp.ext.html>.

SECTION 3.8 PUBLIC SERVICES AND UTILITIES

County of San Bernardino. 2012. *County of San Bernardino 2007 General Plan*. Adopted March 13, 2007; amended May 22, 2012.

DCI (Deane, Thomas C./Deane Consulting, Inc.). 2013. *Sedimentation and Erosion Monitoring, 2012–2013 Reporting Period, Ruby Springs Area, OMYA White Knob Quarry, Lucerne Valley, California, for OMYA California*.

DWR (California Department of Water Resources). 2003. *Guidebook for Implementation of Senate Bill 610 and Senate Bill 221 of 2001: to assist water suppliers, cities, and counties in integrating water and land use planning*.

EPA (US Environmental Protection Agency). 2013. <http://www.epa.gov/>.

Lilburn Corporation. 2013. *Water Supply Assessment: Amended Plan of Operations and Mine Reclamation Plans for the Butterfield – Sentinel Quarries and the White Knob – White Ridge Quarries*.

Omya California. 2013. *Amended Mine and Reclamation Plan for Omya California White Knob-White Ridge Limestone Quarries*.

Stantec. 2008. *Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan: White Knob Quarry*.

———. 2011. *White Knob Quarry Haul Road Drainage Report and Plan of Development*.

———. 2013. *Technical Memorandum: White Knob Quarry and Haul Road*.

SWRCB (State Water Resources Control Board). 2013. <http://www.swrcb.ca.gov/>.

SECTION 3.9 ENVIRONMENTAL EFFECTS DETERMINED NOT TO BE SIGNIFICANT

Caltrans (California Department of Transportation). 2013. *Scenic Highway Mapping System*. Accessed October. http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LandArch/scenic_highways/.

County of San Bernardino. 2012. *County of San Bernardino 2007 General Plan*. Adopted March 13, 2007; amended May 22, 2012.

DOC (California Department of Conservation). 2013. *California Important Farmland Finder*. Accessed October 2. <http://maps.conservation.ca.gov/ciff/ciff.html>.

DTSC (California Department of Toxic Substances Control). 2013. *Envirostor Database*. <http://www.envirostor.dtsc.ca.gov/public/>.

FEMA (Federal Emergency Management Agency). 2013. Map Service Center. Accessed September 6. <https://msc.fema.gov/webapp/wcs/stores/servlet/FemaWelcomeView?storeId=10001&catalogId=10001&langId=-1>.

Google Earth. 2013. Google Earth Imagery for Lucerne Valley. Dated 3/21/2013.

MWA (Mojave Water Agency). 2014. *Twentieth Annual Report for the 2012–13 Water Year*.

6.0 REFERENCES

SWRCB (State Water Resources Control Board). 2013. Geotracker.
<http://geotracker.waterboards.ca.gov/>.

WRCC (Western Regional Climate Center). 2006. California Annual Temperature Summary (F),
Lucerne Valley 1 WSW data for the Period: 1949–1973.
<http://www.wrcc.dri.edu/htmlfiles/ca/ca.tmp.ext.html>.

CHAPTER 4.0 OTHER CEQA ANALYSIS

CEC (California Energy Commission). 2014. Website: *California Gasoline Statistics and Data*. 2014.
(Accessed August 13, 2014). <http://energyalmanac.ca.gov/gasoline/>

EIA (US Energy Information Administration). 2014. *California State Profile and Energy Estimates*.
(Accessed March 12). <http://www.eia.gov/state/?sid=CA#tabs-1>.

USDOE (US Department of Energy). Alternative Fuels Data Center. 2013. *Alternative Fuels Data
Center – Fuel Properties Comparison*. (Accessed May 2014).
http://www.afdc.energy.gov/fuels/fuel_comparison_chart.pdf

CHAPTER 5.0 ALTERNATIVES

Michael Brandman Associates. 1986. *Final Environmental Impact Report for the Proposed White
Knob – White Ridge Limestone Deposit Mining and Reclamation Plan*. State
Clearinghouse No. 86050516.

Omya California. 2013. *Amended Mine and Reclamation Plan for Omya California White Knob -
White Ridge Limestone Quarries*.

Stantec. 2011. *White Knob Quarry Erosion and Sedimentation Control Plan*.